




1. If this is a professional development program, can the service be provided by

existing staff? If no, why not? No staff knows to operate and run CNC machines
or can program in Solidworks.

b. After School or Extended Hours Program? Teacher training for staff including one on one
training in front of the machines and professional development presentations for multiple
staff if required, outside of normal school hours.

c. School Readiness or Head Start Programs? No
d. Other: (Please describe)

9. Contractor Classification:
Answer all questions:
a. Is the Contractor a Minority or Women Owned Business? No
b. Is the Contractor Local? Yes
c. Is the Contractor a Not-for-Profit Organization? If yes, is it local or national? No
d. Is the Contractor a public corporation? No
e. Is this a renewal/continuation Agreement or a new service? No
f. If it is a renewal/continuation has cost increased? If yes, by how much? NA
g. Will the output of this Agreement contribute to building internal capabilities? If yes,

please explain: Presently, no teachers/administrators have the knowledge of expertise to run
a Manufacturing wb. This agreement will provide details on the primary career
opportunities within Connecticut manufacturing complex and the connection to curriculum
content. Additionally, provide support for the creation of an industrial advisory committee
which is critical to student opportunities.

• Identify specific equipment, tooling, software, and expenses required for the program.
• Develop basic learning lab floor plans within existing facilities using planned equipment

purchasing.
• Provide all necessary program documentation to offer the staff, students and NHPS a

productive first year and beyond.
• Provide two all-in-one packages to support a project-based learning environment.
• Provide professional development opportunities for instructional staff

10. Contractor Selection: In this section, please describe the selection process, including 
other sources considered and the rationale for selecting the contractor. Please answer 
all questions:

a. What specific skill set does this contractor bring to the project? Please attach a copy of 

the contractor's resume if an individual or link to contractor website if a company:  
Website: https://platt.cttech.org/programs/career­technical-education/precision-
machining-technolo gvl

b. How was the Contractor selected? Quotes, RFP/RFQ, Sealed Bid or Sole Source 

designation from the City of New Haven Purchasing Department? This vendor was 
selected because of the 28 years of teaching/work experience running CNC machines 
and programing using MasterCam and Solidworks and has placed hundreds of students 
into the workforce.  

c. Is the contractor the lowest bidder? If no, why? Why was this contractor selected?
There was no bidding process associated with this service. They were selected for 
their experience and knowledge of manufacturing programs in schools and the ability 
to train teachers and deliver curriculum.

d. Who were the members of the selection committee that scored bid applications? Vendor 

was selected by the Supervisor of Science in collaboration with the Asst. Superintendent 

Keisha Hannans.



e. If the contractor is Sole Source, please attach a copy of the Sole Source designation letter
from the City of New Haven Purchasing Department. N/A

11. Evidence of Effectiveness & Evaluation
Answer all questions
a. What specific need will this contractor address and how will the contractor's

performance be measured and monitored to ensure that the need is met?
• Information and guidance in the effort to develop relationships with industrial partners

which are critical to building bridges for students and their careers.
• Sample reference materials for staff to invite industry partners to the school for planning

meetings, program development, improvement, and recruitment of graduates.
• Detailed CAD drawings showing possible layout of equipment and technology.
• A detailed document that provides recommended purchases (linked) and pricing for

CNC equipment, metrology technologies, tooling, software, and materials.
• An entire curriculum package that includes the following:

• Master curriculum document
• Gannet chart for content delivery which parallels the NHPS schedule.
• Master skills matrix detailing student outcomes.
• Sample Syllabi for each content area.
• PowerPoint presentations for each content area
• Formative & Summative assessments for every content area.

Accountability for the above items will be monitored to ensure our need is met. 

b. If this is a renewal/continuation service attach a copy of the evaluation or archival data
that demonstrates effectiveness. NA

c. How is this service aligned to the District Continuous Improvement Plan?

12. Why do you believe this Agreement is fiscally sound? This service is tailored the

construction, lay-out and design of the labs by a person who works in a school and has

provide the same resources to other schools. He is an expert of the needs of a manufacturing
lab and the training of the teachers. The curriculum he will provide will give us the direction

to produce students who are able to go into the workforce.

13. What are the implications of not approving this Agreement? If the set-up of this program is

not done properly, it will not succeed. A manufacturing program developed by teachers who
have little knowledge or expertise in this area will lead to kids not being properly prepared

for the workforce. Without proper training, the CNC will not be used.
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